
From: Seward, Deryl L.
To: Yu, Jessica S.; Smith, Jason R.
Cc: Reagan, Kelly W.; Roberts, Teresa A.; VanHorn, Lela D.; Hall, R. Matthew; Ross, Leo E.; Evans, Mark B.; Tickle,

Jaime D.; Ward, Emily G.; Lossick, Andrea L.; Wentzel, Steve J.
Subject: RE: Ravo Sweeper Purchase Request
Date: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:56:47 PM
Attachments: image005.png

Fleet approves this purchase.
 
Please provide BT for the one for one trade in thanks..
 

 
Deryl L Seward
Fleet Management Division
Assistant Administrator
 
_____________________________________________________

 

4211 Groves Rd
Columbus, OH 43232
Direct: 614-645-6205
Cell: 614 900-1653
Fax: 614-645-7347
www.columbus.gov

 
 

From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:29 PM
To: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>
Cc: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Reagan, Kelly W. <KWReagan@columbus.gov>;
Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>; VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>;
Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>; Ross, Leo E. <LERoss@columbus.gov>; Evans, Mark B.
<MABEvans@columbus.gov>; Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G.
<EGWard@columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Steve J.
<SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Ravo Sweeper Purchase Request
 
Hello Jason,
 
Fleet approval is requested for the purchase of (1) Ravo vacuum sweeper with attachments from the
City UTC contract, as noted in the attachment.
 
Thank you,
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Jessica Yu
 

 
Fiscal Assistant II
Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov
 

From: Lossick, Andrea L. 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:06 PM
To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>;
Ross, Leo E. <LERoss@columbus.gov>; Evans, Mark B. <MABEvans@columbus.gov>; Tickle, Jaime D.
<JDTickle@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Ravo Sweeper Purchase Request
 
Good Afternoon,
 
The request to purchase one Ravo vacuum sweeper is approved.
 
Sincerely,
 

Andrea L. Lossick
Assistant Director
____________________________________________________________________________
 

Direct: 614-645-2209
www.columbus.gov

 
 

From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 7:47 AM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
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
 
Good morning,
 
Approval is requested by infrastructure management to purchase one Ravo vacuum sweeper.  We
are working to get a revised quote that has an expiration date indicated, but the price should still
stand per attachment.
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Thank you,
 

Jessica Yu
 

 
Fiscal Assistant II
Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov
 

From: Yu, Jessica S. 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 9:51 AM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>
Cc: Ross, Leo E. <LERoss@columbus.gov>; Evans, Mark B. <MABEvans@columbus.gov>; Tickle, Jaime
D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Ravo Sweeper Purchase Request
 
Hey Matt,
 
Just to follow up on our phone conversation – please let me know if the vendor indicated how long
this quote would be good for.  There wasn’t an expiration date on the quote, so I assume the pricing
still stands, but we will need an expiration date to be notated on the quote (normally 45-60 days) so
the price stays firm & they don’t change anything up on us.
 
Joey Faber from purchasing did respond this morning and advised if the agency was okay with the
pricing, Purchasing will approve the purchase via PR to PO process.
 
Thanks!
 

Jessica Yu
 

 
Fiscal Assistant II
Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov
 

From: VanHorn, Lela D. 
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Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:39 PM
To: Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov>; Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>
Cc: Ross, Leo E. <LERoss@columbus.gov>; Evans, Mark B. <MABEvans@columbus.gov>; Tickle, Jaime
D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Ravo Sweeper Purchase Request
 
Hi Matt,
 
Jessica will be working on this one.
 
Thanks,

 
Lela Van Horn
FISCAL MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Hall, R. Matthew <RMHall@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:44 PM
To: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Ross, Leo E. <LERoss@columbus.gov>; Evans,
Mark B. <MABEvans@columbus.gov>; Tickle, Jaime D. <JDTickle@columbus.gov>
Subject: Ravo Sweeper Purchase Request
 
Good afternoon,
 
Street Maintenance is requesting the purchase of 1 Ravo vacuum sweeper.
 
This is a one for one equipment transaction, the turn-in brass tag will be determined at a later date.
 
Respectfully,

 
R. Matthew
Hall                                                                                                            
         
Inventory Control Manager
Division of Infrastructure Management
 

 

1881 E. 25th Ave. Columbus OH, 43219
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(614) 645-7985 Office
(614) 403-1185 Cell
rmhall@columbus.gov
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